TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., October 12, 2021.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on September 14, 2021. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to adopt the 2020-2021 Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Mayor Snyder informed the Council that the Code Red was up for renewal with Fire District 1 in the amount of \$2,236.00. Mayor Snyder said the town was looking to have our own system and see if Fire District 1 would join with us in the agreement. The old system had not been updated in years. Presented is a new quote with Onsolve with unlimited use for alerts that are sent out to the community. If the town could be in charge the data will always be updated on a regular basis. Mayor Snyder will meet with Charles Watson and discuss the new quote.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to authorize Suzanne Belleau to open a new bank account American Rescue Plan with American Bank & Trust Company. The motion was by roll call as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

Chief Susie Snyder informed the Council and Mayor that all is good in town and the Police Department should be getting new Tahoe in November and the town truck will not come in for awhile.

Maintenance Supervisor absent.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS October 12, 2021

Louis Polotzola complained about the four-wheeler traffic on the streets.

On other business Mayor Snyder informed the Council that Shylah Saucier quit and was replaced with April Fletcher. Louis Polotzola asked if everyone was signing the sign in sheet at the library and complained about no one using the library on Saturday. Suzanne Belleau explained to Louis that we will start holding events on Saturdays.

On motion of Larry Martinez, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held October 12, 2021.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk